STATE OF SOUT#1 CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston ) .
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1003303

) Latrone Terrell Butler ; A/WH: M605184
AKA: ) Date of Offense: . 12/5/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 S.C.Code § - _16-03-1075(B)1)
DOB: SS# ) 5

: % SRy )  CDRCode #: _ 2599
Address;
City,State Z:p YIS 5, g
DLt guuEPRNl  SID#: SC01437454 ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMYV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Carjacking Without Injury
in violationof § 16-03-1075(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2599
{] NON-VIOLENT {7} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS{CSC {7817-25-45
’ ) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chﬂrge is: [ Aslindicted, [JLesserIncluded Offensc, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

sut Negotiations or Recommendation, " [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

5 1q
SC'Bar#| Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bark
P\ the Deferdant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; proyideg®at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

(] CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

?-The Defendant is to b¥ given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
t

he State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Heariog [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (.00 pmts.of§ __ beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 g ’ . . .
g 56-5-2955)((D{J(l Assessment) $12 ‘S $ _ paid to Public DefﬂE@EWED
§ 56-1-286 (DU! Breath Tcst) $25 3 Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob $500 g ¢
§ 14-1212 (f,aw Enforce. Fur)1ding) $25 8§ 18.00 : JAN g-1 ZU14
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s’
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 " § uri of Appea‘g
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appoint
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 00 §
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ . .
TOTAL s 133.490)-

' VRIS Presiding Judge y
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk i AU/ o Judee Code: _ 2 f 37 N\,
2 - E t pce Date:

SCCA/217 (0372011)
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WITNESSES

Charleston County Sheriff

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2011020074B

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M605184

DATE OF ARREST

December 8, 2011

pockeT~o. 2012GS1003303

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June Term 2012

THE STATE

vSs.

LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER
DOB: 1984-08-20
BM

Sareperson of (franth H {
Dme” & iy 2 Indictment for
Carjacking
CT N —
T G
J
Ja'i / .
T /INUA LT LA Nﬂﬂ
refarson of Pelit Jury '
INDICT
ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J RMSTRON Ky




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 11, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Carjacking

That in Charleston County. South Carolina, on or about December 5. 2011, the Defendant, did take or attempt to
take a motor vehicle from Letty Martin by force, violence or intimidation while Letty Martin was operating the
vehicle or inside of the vehicle: in viotation ot Section 16-3-1073(B)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976)

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State. and contrary 1o the uch casc made and pro

/\,

o) 'NIH“R KNEE u«‘sﬁr
ASSISTAN ICHOR

ATTEST ATRUE COPY




ARREST WARRANT

M-605184

2 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
f County/ Municipality of
\ O
¢  Charleston
THE STATE
- against

Latrone Terrell Butler

Address: _

Phcne s
M o B Heightt 5 || Weight 190
DOB: . Agency ORI# SC0100000

Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer.  ~ James B. Perkins - 0208

Oftense: Carjacking / Take or attémpt a vehicle from person
by force without great bodily harm

Offense Code: 2599 )

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-1075(B)(1)

1S wamant s
D County!

15 to be amested and brought,
dealt with sccording to the law.

l; in_ (he

D Municipatity of !

. The accused
to be

before  me

{LS)

Signnurq‘ of Jsdge M
Date:

RETURN
A copy of his amest warrant was defivered to
defendant
- L

ure’ lorcement Ofticer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Generai Sessions

Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ?:“A;{:MWG;L‘I
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT . Ao 21, 2003
Charleston )

Personally appeared belfore me the afﬁant James B. Perkins who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Latrone Terrell Butler

violate the crminal laws of the

did within this county and state on Grabout ]2/ 5/2011 R
State of South Carofina (or ordinance- of . County/ D Municipality of Charleston )
in the following particulars: . .
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Carjacking / Take or attempt 2 vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm
I further state that there is probable cause  to believe that the defendamt named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
Signan.Jre of Affiant m
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
E] County/ D Municipality of | Afant A"d“’“
Charleston ) Affiant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPAI;'ITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on orabout 12/ 52011 defendant  Latrone Terrell Butler

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Carjacking / Take oranempt a vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm  +

) as set forth below:

mg sworn befure me, you arg empcwe‘red and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him of
. A copy of this Arrest Wamant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

Judge's Address 4045 Bridge View Drive
Charleston, SC 29419

Judge's Telephone  (843)202-6610

Magistrate D Municipal

ORIGINAL

B |T7!
bid Wllson Coker
Judge Code: 5535

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:
ORIGINAL

D Cirouit

ORIGINAL

}




BAIL set by WITNESSES

= P e— O

Type and Amount N 0 BO l‘{g : Telephone:

Name of Surety: ’ :
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by : -
Telephone:
Judge
. Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge K
)
. < P e
] Address: 3 ‘c':' et
on Q = %
. Telephone: . =
by D
{ind = -
icate tnal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.
! ey . plea s ! - Name: o¥ i
-z
Disposition: . Address: 85 ;:;-E
e —
< Q
Sentence: Telephone: o ;
° -z
. o -l
JURORS : Name:
Address:
Telephone: N
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




N

3505 Pinehaven Drive .
Charleston Heights, SC 29405
FAX (843) 554-9744

Charleston County Sheriff=s Office
Criminal Investigations Division
Phone (843) 554-2475

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA #2011-020074-B-
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one Detective J. Perkins, who, first
being duly sworn, deposes and says that

LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER

did within this County and State on the 5™ day of December, 2011, violate the criminal laws of the State of
South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
CARJACKING
16-3-1075

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on December 5, 2011, while at 7146 Lot #37 Savannah Highway, Ravenel, in the County and
State aforesaid, the above named.- defendant, LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER, did commit offense of
violation section 16-3-1075 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, CARJACKING, in that he
did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, while armed with a pistol, forcibly take and drive away a 1996 Acura
TL, Maroon in color, SC registration AHP 317, VIN# JH4UA3635TC014432, from Letty Martin with the intent
to deprive the owner.

That on December 5, 2011, members of the Charleston County Sheriff*s Office responded to 7146 Lot
#37 Savannah Highway in reference to a carjacking. Upon arrival, deputies met with the victim, Letty Martin.
Victim Martin advised that she arrived home during the afternoon hours and observed a black male walking
through her front yard near the open car garage. Victim Martin advised that she parked the vehicle and began
looking through her trunk and that was when she was attacked by the same black male. The suspect forced
victim Martin into her vehicle and told her where to drive. The suspect then forced her out of her vehicle and
sped off to an unknown direction of travel. Victim Martin advised that she did not know the suspect, but stated’
that he was not masked nor did he wear any gloves during the incident. Victim Martin also adv1scd that while
the suspect was inside the vehicle he held her right arm with force causing injury.

That on December 7, 2011, Detective C. Smith met with victim Martin at the Charleston County
Sheriff’s Office. There, victim Martin was showed a six (6) picture photographic lineup including one with the
defendant, Latrone Terrell Butler. Victim Martin positively identified the defendant, Latrone Terrell Butler, in
a six (6) picture photographic lineup as the assailant who carjacked and physically assaulted her causing injury.

This information was revealed through the investigation Detective Perkins of the Charleston County _
Sheriff’s Office and the signed written statement of the victim, Letty Martin. They are both witnesses to prove
the same against the-form and dignity of the State.

Detective J. Perkins

Charleston County Sheriff’s Office
3505 Pinehaven Drive .

North Charleston, SC 29405
843-554-2475

ATTEST-ATRUE COPY

JULJE ,)- RMSTR és
' N

DEPUTY GL K




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Charleston ; _

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1003304
Latrone Terrell Butler ) A/WH: M605185

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 12/5/2011

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029

DOB: R SS:EEREEEry ) CDR Code #: 3410

Address: _ QURRIRISRIIN |

City,State,Zip: .

DL# QENESNENE  S\D# _SC01437454 ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No(J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xt CONVICTEDOF or (JPLEADS

TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder

inviolationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [SERIOUS ((JMOST SERIOQUS (Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: D As Indicted, DLcsscr Included Oflense, Dl)eﬁ:ndanl Waives Prescatment to Grand Jury. (dctfendant's initials)

: &; [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :
L\ 1919

KneEmWifer/ SC Bar# " Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Barii -
WHERERORBythe D¢fendant is commited 1o the N State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of i [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ears
¢ . I 4

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided-that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[J CONCURRENT or ‘ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{TJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Iearing [} Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ loo, 60 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211{A)(2) (PUI Surcharge) $100 % . . :
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 OSth;__ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) £500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test I'ee) © %50 $
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 g
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Depuyy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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WITNESSES

. Charleston County Sheriff

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

20110200748

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M605185°

DATE OF ARREST

December 8, 2011

pockeT No. 2012GS1003304

The State of Souti Carolina

County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June Term 2012

: THE STATE

VS,

LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER
DOB: 1984-08-20
B/M

“Foreperson of Grand ./u&\

Date:

TUTTT [ Cvil

VERDICT ('\/](/” (/T\!

f( ]
M?M!IZMH""Y

oreperson of Petit Jury

INDICT

Daré:

Indictment for

Attempted Murder

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Junc 11, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Attempted Murder

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about December S, 2011, the Defendant. LATRONE TERRELL
BUTLER, did, with intent to kill and malice aforethought, attempt to kill Letty Martin. This is in violation of

Section 16-3-29 af the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity ol the State, and contrary 1o the statute in such case made and provided.

ATTEST ATRUE COPY




ARREST WARRANT

M-605185

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

L3 . Countyl D Municipality of
., Charleston

\

THE STATE
- against
Latrone Terrell Butler

naoess: (RN
Phone: . ) SSN:
Sex M  Race: B Height 5 || Weight 190

DL State:

Proseauting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer:  James B. Perkins - 0208
Offensa: Murder / Attempted Murder

Offense Code: 3410
CodelOrdinance Sec: . 16-03-0029 |

1S warrant 15 ¢ " ™
D_ County/ D Municipatity of

The accused
s to be amesled and btoughl before me to be
dealt wnh acco:dlng to the law.

ate: ~-Touw * :
DOB: i gency ORI SC0100000_ '

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Fom Anproved by

) ORIGINAL S.C. ABorey Genesal
K' County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT o A 21, 2003
Charleston ) o
Personally appeared before me the afiant James B. Perkins B . who

being duly swon deposes and says that defendant [ atrone Terrell Butler
did within this county and state on or about 12/ 572011
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/
in the - following particulars: '

violate the cnminal faws of the

. , )

D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe . that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT ‘ S -

Signature of Affiant

Affiant's Address -

E] County/-

Charleston

D Municipality'of *

e e

Affiant's Telephone,

LS. I
- «s) . ARREST WARRANT
Sgnature of huige
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
; It appearing from the gbove afﬁdgvil that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN . T .
12/ 512011
A copy of this amest wamant was delversd to on o about 5120 defendant  Latrone Terrell Butler
defendant . : ! dig violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or- ordinance of
County/ Municipalit of - ) as set forth below:

on X3 v ] pality Charleston

: DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder ,

f Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arest the said defendant and bring him o

are w Erloe et " her before me forthwith to be dealt with according lo law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendani at the time of its execution, or as
: soon as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me
RETURN WARRANT TO: / / ) .
" General Sessions 7 Judge's Address 4045 Bridge View Drive -
Charleston County Judicial Center SLs) ) Charleston, SC 29419

100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

) Judge’s Telephone  (843)202-6610

David Wllson Cokcr

Judge Code: 5535 ) lssuing Court: Magistrate [] Municipat {7 cireuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
o ——)

ATTEST:ATRUE COPY




BAIL set by

WITNESSES
Judge g\ -\ w Name:
-~ Address:
on V2 91
P Telephone:
Type and Amount; L{/d% C)dv .
T
Name of Surety: .
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey:. Telephone:
Decision: Name:-
Address:
Telephone:
OISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge B
Address:
on
R Telephone:
by .
(indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.) N
ame:
Disposition: Address:
\
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS  Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
CODEFENDANTS
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3505 Pinehaven Drive
Charleston Heights, SC 29405
FAX (843) 554-9744

Charleston County Sheriff’s Office
Criminal Investigations Division
Phone (843) 554-2475

STATE SOUTH CAROLINA OCA# 2011-020074-B
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one Detective J. Perkins, who, first being duly
sworn, deposes and says that

LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER

did within this County and State on 5" day of December, 2011, violate the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
ATTEMPTED MURDER
16-3-29

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named abovc did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on December 5, 2011, while at 7146 Lot #37 Savannah Highway, Ravenel, in the County and State
aforesaid, the above named defendant, LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER, did commit offense of violation section
16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, ATTEMPTED MURDER, in that he did wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously, repeatedly choke the victim, Letty Martin, causing her to go unconscious along with
trying to break her neck and causing the victim to receive great bodily injury.

_ That on December 5, 2011, members of the Charleston County Sheriff’s Office responded to 7146 Lot #37
Savannah Highway after receiving a call from the victim, Letty Martin, that she was just carjacked and assaulted by a
black male suspect. Victim Martin advised that she arrived home during the afternoon hours and observed a black
male walking through her front yard of her property near her open garage. Victim Martin then stated that she pulled up
in her yard and parked the vehicle and went to the trunk area to retrieve some items. Victim Martin advised, at that
time the same black male walked up and grabbed her and forced her into her vehicle and -made her drive while holding
on to her arm and making verbal threats to kill her. Victim Martin further advised that the suspect made her drive to
Hyde Park Road. Victim Martin further stated that once they exited the vehicle, the suspect choked her repeatedly
until she became unconscious. Victim Martin stated that she later came too with the suspect trying to break her neck
" which caused her major injury.

That on December 7, 2011, Detective C. Smith met with Victim Martin at the Charleston County Sheriff’s
Office. Once at the Sheriff’s Office, victim Martin was showed a six (6) picture photographic lineup including one
with the defendant, Latrone Terrell Butler. Victim Martin positively identified the defendant, Latrone Terrell Butler, in
a six (6) picture photographic lineup as the assailant who carjacked and attempted to kill her causing her major
physical injury. '

The above information was revealed through the investigation of Detective J. Perkins of the Charleston County
Sherift’s Office along with the signed written statement.of the-victim, Letty Mamn They are both witnesses to prove

the same against the form and dignity of the State.

DetcﬂLvMerkins

Charleston County Sheriff’s Office
3505 Pinehaven Drive

Charleston Heights, SC 29405
843-554-2475




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston ; _
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1003305
Latrone Terrell Butler ) A/WH: M605186
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _12/5/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 y  SC.Code § : 16-03-0910 f
DOB: AN s SREEE )  CDR Code #: __ 0095
Address: _ RN |
City,State,Zip:
SENTENCE
DL#: SID#:  SC01437454 2 CE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[J CMV Yes[ ] No{] Hazmat Yes[] No[] |
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping ;
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [C1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [} AslIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleays: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
@ inil

Kneece™ ‘ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFO aht is commited to the JZ\State Department of Corrections,  [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of d - r  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provi%ed that upon the service of days/months/years.and/or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: <
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criniinal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Henring (JOrdered PTUP
Toral: $_ plus20%fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED 0

(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Ao ‘
&2

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling =[]

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing - 0O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § beginning

g ]:6]-Sz-gg?)((éil(ll)fsiil;:;:s:)gd ::go 3 $ __ paidto Publi!c Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other: :

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ mao

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Courl Surcharge) $150 S

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed P

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s 9.00 §47.12¢

3%to County (if paid in installments) s 1.9 durin

TOTAL $ 13340

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217(03/2011)

Presiding Judg :
Clerk ofCoun/DeputACIcrk W W z . . 67/; - N\
- A 1 _ARIAA ’ kel i"‘ ] :
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WITNESSES

Charleston County Sheriff -

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2011020074B

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M605186

DATE OF ARREST

December 8, 2011

pocker No. 2012GS1003305

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June Term 2012

THE STATE

¥S.

LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER
DOB: 1984-08-20
B/M

Ay
Forcperson of GrandJury TN
Date: .

JUN 11 2012

VERDICT (L]u \ l-T\;

/\\'[Y) u’n

g

reBierson Bf Petit Miry </
INDICT

Indictment for

Kidnapping

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY

JUL'EC‘:;{}WTRONG
By T

DEPUTY CLERK




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF.CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 11, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charléston County present
upon their oath;

Kidnapping

That in Charleston County. South Carolina, on or about December 5, 2011, the Defendant, LATRONE TERRELL
BUTLER, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle. decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, Letty Martin,
“without authority of law: all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statule in such case made gnd provided.

JEENNI
ASSIST

E’LCE CALY
SOLICITO




ARREST WARRANT

‘ M-605186
. . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
- . County/ D Municipality of

Charleston

THE STATE
against
Latrone Terrell Butler

Phone: ! SSN:

Address:

Sex: M Race: B Height: 5 |] Weight: 190
DL State: o DL#
0OB:

Agency ORI# SC0100000
Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer.  Jaines B. Perkins - 0208
Oftense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

1]

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) OR’GINAL g?m‘dbv
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT - P Ao 21, 263
Charleston ) . .

Personally appeared before me the affiant . James B. Perkins .- - . . who

being duly swomn deposes and says .that defendant Latrone Terrell Butler
did within this county and state on orabout |2/ 512011
State of South Carolina (or ofdinance of County/

in the ftollowing particulars:

Violate the caminal Bws of the
[:] Municipaity of . Charleston )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

| further state that there is probable cause (o befieve that the defendant - named
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

" SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

above did commit

General Sessions ~

Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Offense Code: 0095 - .
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 : 4
N - Signature of Affiant
. This waramt 15 TERTIFIED —FOR - SERVICE —nThe e
L ! " STATE OF THC NA )
D C?unly/ ) D Municipality of R R s Tiou":,ou. AROBLAIu'nicipality of I Affiant's Address
- R . The accused E . . D . .
s to be amested and brought ; belore  me to be Charleston o ) Affiant's Telephone
deall with according to the law. .
B . L'S_ - - - - '
, ’ L8 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of hudge ¢ .
H3
Date: : TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
. ’ It appearing from the above affidavit that there i are  reasonable gro(lqu to believe that -
- RETURN: 12/ 500 Latrone Terrell Butl
A copy of this amest waman! was delivered to on or about - defendant trone Terre ut el.'
defendant . did violate the chiminal laws of the State of South Carofina (or ordinance  of
’ ty/ Municipatity of as set forth below: .
on X Countyt  [T] Municipatity o Charleston )
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
found proBale cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
ure n 7 her before me forthwik) to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defivered to the defendant at the time of iis execution, of as
h as is piaei . - :
Sworn to and subsgriiéd before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO:

s fiddress 4045 Bridge View Drive

. - Charleston, SC 29419

Judge's Telephone * (843)202-6610
Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Cireuit

ORIGINAL

Judge Code:

5535 : )
ORIGINAL




BAIL set by WITNESSES-

o Blge e — ‘ ISR

Type and Amount; ﬁ‘ /O—Ol M ~ Telephone:

Name of Surety:

Name:
Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Telephone:

Judge

Name:
on Address:

Defendant Attomey: Telephone:

Decision: Name:

Address:

Telephone:

DISPOSITION before

Name:
Judge - .

Address:

on

Telephone:-
by

(indicate jury trial, bench tral, plea, nol. pros., eic.) .
. Name:

Disposition: ~ Address:

Sentence:” Tetephone:

4319,
TR

" JURORS Name:
Address:

14N03 40

ONOYLSH
LG-OIHY €130 110

Telephone:

Name:

Address: - ) :

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

KﬂESTATRUECOPY




Charleston County Sheriff’s Office . 3505 Pinehaven Drive
Criminal Investigations Division 7 Charleston Heights, SC 29405
Phone (843) 554-2475 FAX (843) 554-9744

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA # 2611-020074-B
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one Detective J. Perkms who, first
being duly sworn, deposes and says that

LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER

did within this County and State on or about the S™ day of December, 201 1, violate the cnmmal laws of the
State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
KIDNAPPING
16-3-910

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts: '

That on December 5, 201 1, while at 7146 Lot# 37 Savannah Highway, in the County and State aforesaid, the
above named defendant, LATRONE TERRELL BUTLER, did commit offense of violation section 16-3-
910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, KIDNAPPING, in that he did willfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously did abduct and carry away the victim, one Letty Martin, against her will and
without authority of law after he carjacked her while she was operating a 1996 Acura TL bearing SC registration
AHP 317, VIN# JH4AUA3635TC014432 and would not allow her to leave.

|

The facts to establish the aforesaid are that on December 5, 2011, members of the Charleston County

Sheriff's Office responded to 7146 Lot #37 Savannah Highway, Charleston SC. Upon arrival, Deputies met
with the victim, Letty Martin, who had visible bruising consistent with being assaulted. Victim Martin advised
that an unknown suspect grabbed her, forced her into the vehicle and held her there against her will and made her
drive to Hyde Park Road. The suspect repeatedly told her while holding her against her will inside her vehicle
that he would kill her if she did not follow all of his commands. Upon arrival of deputies, they observed visible
injuries consistent with a physical confrontation. Victim Martin further stated that the unknown suspect was not

- wearing a mask and she could clearly see his face, nor did the suspect see any gloves being worn by the suspect.

That on December 7, 2011, Detective C. Smith met with Victim Martin at the Charleston County
Sheriff’s Office. Once at the Sheriff’s Office, victim Martin was showed a six (6) picture photographic lineup
including one with the defendant, Latrone Terrell Butler. Victim Martin positively identified the defendant,
Latrone Terrell Butler, in a six (6) picture photographic lineup as the assailant who carJacked and held the victim
against her will not allowing her to leave.

This information was revealed through the investigation of Detective J. Perkins }of the Charleston
County Sheriff’s Office, and through the signed written statement of the victim, Letty Martin. They are both
witnesses to prove the same against the form and dignity of the State.

Swormn to an@Bahscribed before me h
i day-aff- A7 g / DetectivelPerkins
Charleston County Sheriff’s Office
3505 Pinehaven Drive: -
North Charleston, SC 29405
|

ATTEST:ATRUE C
JULIE J ARMSTRO G %




